
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:22 AM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ) (RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov)
Subject: Edwards FOIA #3 Item 1 emails only
Attachments: Flint; Fw: Flint ; FW: here's the interim report; RE: AGENDA for Today's Call on Flint; Final Notes from Michigan semi-annual call on 6/10; Draft Response; RE: here's the interim report

Jo Anne,

Attached are emails associated with Mr. Edwards' FOIA request #3 item 1. I will still need to review other materials. This review took 1 hour of my work time.

I anticipate another 4 hours of time to complete my portion of the remainder of this FOIA request.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov